Chief Procurement Office

Bill Grunloh, Department of Transportation - Construction

MEMORANDUM

Bureau of Business Services

To:
¢ ATTN: Crystal Blakeman
From: Colleen Caton
Date: January 6, 2020
P .
subject: assenger Railcars Change Order #11

SPO Determination on Recommendation

As the State Purchasing Officer for the lllinois Department of Transportation, | offer the
following.

As part of the Passenger Railcars Contract, change order #11 modifies the current business car
layout to improve the experience of the ADA travelers including the business class seating while
continuing to provide a safe reliable passenger railcar in the California led Passenger Railcar
Contract.

Vendor Name Award Amount
| | Sumitomo Corporation of Americas | $315,242.00 |
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Colleen Caton Date
State Purchasing Officer

2300 South Dirksen Parkway, Room 200, Springfield, Illinois 62764
Phone: 217-558-5434



Notice of Contract Change Order #11 to the California led Procurement for the Passenger
Railcar Contract

Contract Title: Passenger Railcars
IDOT Reference Number: 75A0362 — Change Order #11
Source Selection Method (IFB, RFP, Amendment, Change Order, etc.): Change Order
Contract Type: Construction Support
Description: This change order modifies the current business car layout to improve the
experience of the ADA fravelers including the business class seating while continuing to
provide a safe reliable passenger railcar in the California led Passenger Railcar Contract.
The completion date will remain the same.
Method of Determining compensation will remain the same.
Total Agreement Amount wili decrease. The cost will increase for lllinois only.

Original cost: $337,712,441.76

Amount of Change: $315,242.00
Revised Cost; $338,027,683.76



